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Addendum No. 2 

to the Bidding Documents 

Shuttle Meadow Pump Station Rehabilitation  
Plainville, Connecticut 

Issued November 20, 2023 

 
Under the provisions of Article 7 of Section 00200, Instructions to Bidders, Bidders are informed 

that the Bidding Documents for the above-mentioned Project are modified, corrected, and/or 

supplemented as follows.  Addendum No. 2 becomes part of the Bidding Documents and Contract 

Documents.   

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by inserting its number on Page 00410-3, Article 5.2 of 

the Bid form.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of the Addendum may subject the Bidder to 

disqualification. 

Project Manual Changes 

Item 2-1  Section 00100 – Advertisements for Bids 

Change the date and time of the Bid Opening from November 29, 2023, at 11:00 
a.m. to December 6, 2023, at 1:00 p.m.  

Item 2-2  Section 02315 – Excavation, Backfill, Compaction, and Dewatering 

Delete Paragraph 3.2.E.1 in its entirety and replace it with the following: 

“1.    Dewatering system shall include well-points at a minimum.” 

Item 2-3  Section 13281 – Asbestos Abatement 

Revise Paragraph 3.7 in its entirety to read: 

3.7 ASBESTOS REMOVAL PROCEDURES – EXTERIOR DOOR FRAME AND SOFFIT CAULK 

A. Prior to the removal of asbestos-containing caulking associated with door frame 

and overhead soffit, the Contractor must ensure that work area preparation has 

been conducted in accordance with Sections 3.3 and 3.4 of this Specification. 

B. Contractor must ensure all non-friable ACM removal does not render materials 

friable.  If exterior removal renders non-friable materials friable, the Work must 

be performed within a negative pressure enclosure. 

C. Associated brown painted door and door frame is lead-based. Metal door frame 

must be properly cleaned of ACM caulk before disposal as recycled lead waste.  

D. Spray asbestos materials with amended water using airless spray equipment or 

apply an approved wetting agent to reduce the fiber release during removal 

operations. 
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E. Using hand tools, remove exterior caulk and place directly into durable leak-tight 

containers, or in two 6-mil poly bags, and properly label. 

F. Surrounding surfaces including, but not limited to wood soffit, metal door frame, 

and block façade must be thoroughly cleaned with HEPA-filter vacuum equipment, 

and wet-wiped to remove all visible dust and debris. 

G. When the Engineer completes their final visual inspection in a satisfactory 

manner, Contractor must remove protective poly drop cloths by rolling in all 4 

corners of the poly sheets. 

H. Check all ground surfaces in work areas after removal is complete, and the 

protective ground poly drop cloths have been removed.  Remove and dispose of 

any suspect ACM observed on the ground. 

 

Add the following row to Table 1: Base Bid Scope of Work. 

MATERIAL LOCATIONS APPROXIMATE 

QUANTITY 

COMMENT 

Exterior Soffit Caulk Control and 

Generator Building 

50 LF Material is located where 

soffit meets block facade 

 

Drawing Changes 

Item 2-4  Drawing S-102 

Change the scale on the drawing to ½” = 1’0”. 

Clarification: the scale as drawn is actually ½” = 1’0” even though it is incorrectly 

labelled as ¼” = 1’0”. 

Item 2-5  Drawing M-102 

Change the scale on the drawing to ½” = 1’0”. 

Clarification: the scale as drawn is actually ½” = 1’0” even though it is incorrectly 
labelled as ¼” = 1’0”. 

Bidding Period Questions & Responses  

The following responses/clarifications are based on questions raised during the bidding 

period. 

1. Question: The Question 15 answer [from Addendum #1] was to refer to the 
Table 1 Summary that was attached in Addendum #1. The caulk in question is 
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not in any of the tables. It is a brown caulk and appears homogenous to the 

door caulk which was tested and confirmed asbestos. This caulk is located at 
the top of the building’s black wall and seals the wall/soffit gap. There is also a 
grey or dark color caulk not identified that appears to be under the clear caulk. 

Answer: See Item 2-3 above. 

2. Question: Please confirm the scale on M-102 and S-102 should be changed to 
1/2” = 1’0” like D-102 as referenced in Addendum #1. 

Answer: See Items 2-4 and 2-5 above. 

3. Question: Would XERXES HydroChain chambers be acceptable as an 
alternate/equal to the specified Cultec chambers? 

Answer: If the XERXES HydroChain chambers can meet the Contract 

requirements, they would be acceptable as an equal. Refer to Section 02516 
paragraph 2.1. 

4. Question: Please provide a schedule of items to be painted. 

Answer: Refer to Section 09900, paragraph 1.3. 

5. Question: Please confirm if subcontractors are required to be DAS Certified? If 
so, what is the cost threshold? 

Answer: Yes, subcontractors shall be DAS Certified in accordance with the 
Legislative Update dated October 1, 2023.  

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
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